



Wayne-Dalton Corp. • Ellyson Industrial Park • 3395 Addison Drive • Pensacola, FL 32514 • 850-474-9890 • FAX 850-474-1254

Sept. 20, 2001

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Authorization Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Gentlemen:

Wayne Dalton Corporation respectfully requests confidentiality of certain materials provided with the submission of the 372.5MHz 3-Button Hand Transmitter for Garage Door Openers, Model: 3BTM-D372 under FCC ID: KJ8HHT-372DSW in accordance with FCC regulations 0.459. The confidentiality request applies to the Schematics and Block Diagrams contained in **Section 4**. The 373.5MHz 3-Button Hand Transmitter for Garage Door Openers, Model: 3BTM-D372 has been developed at considerable effort and expense by Wayne Dalton Corporation. These items are considered as Trade Secrets and therefore public access to the proprietary material could possibly result in duplication of equipment that could severely damage the company's business advantage.

I appreciate your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Richard Bardin".

Richard Bardin
Electrical Engineer
Wayne Dalton Corp.

3395 ADDISON DR.
PENSACOLA, FL 32514
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA